



UFUK OĞUZVeterinary Medicine

EDUCATION

Assoc. prof

PhD Selçuk University

2018- Continues Faculty of Veterinary Department of

Virology

MSc Mustafa Kemal University

2005-2010 Faculty of Veterinary

Bachelor's Degree Mustafa Kemal University
2005-2010 Faculty of Veterinary Fakültesi

LANGUAGE English YÖKDİL 66,25 / YDS 55

CAREER

2017- Continues Veterinary Medicine, Researcher, Mediterranean Fisheries Research, Production and Training Institute- Antalya

2012-2017 Veterinary Medicine, Directorate of Agriculture and Forestry, Serik/Antalya

2011-2012 Veterinary Medicine, Directorate of Agriculture and Forestry, Bozkır/Konya

2010-2011 Clinician Veterinarian, Antalya

ABOUT ME

He was born in 1985 in Sudurağı town of Karaman. He graduated from Sudurağı High School in 2003 and from Mustafa Kemal University Faculty of Veterinary Medicine in 2010 with a Master's degree. His PhD education, which he started in 2018, continues in Selcuk University, of Veterinary Faculty Medicine, Department of Virology. He is a member of the TVHB Central Council Fisheries and Aquaculture Commission. He conducts research studies on aquatic animal pathogens

CONTACT

- Mediterranean Fisheries Research,
 Production and Training İnstitute,
 Yesilbayir District, Akdeniz Avenue,
 No: 2 Döşemealtı /Antalya/ TURKEY
- ufuk.oguz@tarimorman.gov.tr

5 0242 251 05 85



UFUK OĞUZVeterinary Medicine



PROJECTS

Ongoing Projects

 Molecular marker assisted cold fast growing scaly carp breeding. (Assistant researcher) (in Turkish). Continues.

Completed Projects

- 1. Evaluation of a ball produced with different carbon sources as a food source for carp (*cyprinus carpio*), trout (*oncorhynchus mykiss*) and goldfish (*carasiuss auratus*). (in Turkish) (Assistant researcher).
- 2. Detection of bacterial and parasitic agents in aquarium businesses in the Mediterranean region. TAGEM/HSGYAD/B/18/A5/P4/587. (in Turkish) (Assistant researcher).
- 3. Investigation of toxic pathological findings in sea bass treated with high dose chlorine dioxide. (Assistant researcher) (in Turkish) 2022.
- 4. Investigation of the presence of Viral Nervous Necrosis (VNN) virus in Sea Bass (*Dicentrarchus labrax*), Sea Bream (*Sparus aurata*) and some Mullet species (Mugil spp.) in the lagoons (Akyatan, Akgöl-Paradeniz and Beymelek) in the Mediterranean region. (in Turkish) (Project Leader) 2022.

PUBLICATIONS

INTERNATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS

Articles Published in International Journals

Kaplan M, Pekmez K, Çağırgan AA, Tekelioğlu BK, **Oğuz U**, Kafa B, Arslan F and Kalaycı G, **2023**. Survey on Betanodavirus in Wild Fish Species in the Turkish Coastlines of the Mediterranean Sea and Molecular Characterization Detecting Different Genotypes from Different Fish in Different Locations. Bulletin of the European Association of Fish Pathologists, Vol 43, İssue 2.

Articles Published in National Journals

Oğuz U, Kaplan M and Kalaycı G, **2023**. Investigation of Betanodavirus Presence in Koi (*Cyprinus carpio*) and Goldfish (*Carassius auratus*), Journal of Limnology and Freshwater Fisheries Research 9(1): 37-42.

Mefut A, **Oğuz U**, Yeşiltaş MC ve Güçlü CO, **2018**. Aeromonas veronii Infection in Telescope Goldfish (Carassius auratus) in a Production Farm. 13th International Symposium on Fisheries and Aquatic Sciences PROCEEDINGS BOOK ISBN:978-605-68894-0-0 Publication of e-book date: 17.12.2018

Membership, Training, Course, Meeting, Congress, Symposium and Other Activities

Turkish Veterinary Medical Association Antalya Chamber of Veterinarians (Member)
Turkish Veterinary Association Central Council Fisheries and Aquaculture Commission Member

Trainings/Symposiums/Congresses, Workshops and Organizations

TVHB Extraordinary General Assembly and Veterinary Medicine Workshop on the 100th Anniversary of Republic, 15-17 December 2023, Ankara



UFUK OĞUZVeterinary Medicine



Provided Trainings/Seminars

- 'Experimental Animal Use Certificate' covering aquatic animals issued by AKSAM-HAYDEK (Category A), (instructor), 2022. MEDFRİ, Antalya
- Marine Cage Culture Training Program, 2021 (FAO)
- 'Experimental Animal Use Certificate' covering aquatic animals issued by AKSAM-HAYDEK (Category A), (instructor), 2018. MEDFRİ, Antalya
- TİKA, 'Anesthesia and Euthanasia Applications in Fish' training organized for the Niger delegation, (instructor), 2018. MEDFRİ, Antalya
- TİKA, 'Viral Diseases of Fish' training organized for the Niger delegation, (instructor), 2018.
 MEDFRİ, Antalya
- Sustainable Aquaculture in OIC Countries (SESRİC) 'Viral Diseases of Fishes' training, (instructor),
 2018 Antalya

• National and International Trainings Received

- First Aid and Sample Collection for Beached Cetaceans, 2022. Veterinary Control Central Research Institute / ANKARA
- Viral Zoonoses and Clinical Symptoms, 2022. Veterinary Control Central Research Institute / ANKARA
- Basic training certificate on isolation of Viral Fish Diseases in cell culture, identification with ELISA, IFAT, and PCR techniques 2019. İzmir/Bornova Veterinary Control Institute Bornova/İZMİR
- 'Experimental Animal Use Certificate' covering aquatic animals issued by AKSAM-HAYDEK (Category A), (instructor), 2018. MEDFRİ, Antalya
- 'Microbiological Analysis of Foods' and 'Quality Management System' applications training in the microbiology laboratory, TS EN ISO/IEC 17025, 2011. KKK Education Doctrine Command Kartepe/ Kocaeli
- XII. National Veterinary Surgery Congress, 2010. Belek / ANTALYA
- Intramedullary Pin Applications for Fixation of Extremity Fractures in Cats and Dogs. XII. National Veterinary Surgery Congress, 2010. Belek / ANTALYA
- Diagnosis and treatment of common eye diseases in cats and dogs XII. National Veterinary Surgery Congress, 2010. Belek / ANTALYA
- The 9th International Symposium on the results of Turkish-Germen Research Studies in Agriculture, 2010. MKÜ- Antakya/Hatay
- Editorial Board Members
- Hakemlik (Reviwer)
- Ödüller

